
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 6:38 PM
To: Andy Dillon
Subject: Re: Flint Leak Detection

I look forward to hearing from you.

Dan Wyant

> On Mar 3, 2015, at 4:38 PM, Andy Dillon <adillon@conwaymackenzie.com> wrote:

>

>

> Dan,

>

> I hope this finds you well.

>

> Email below is an FYI. You may recall Tucker Young assisted me in evaluating the KWA oppty. They asked me to advise you they are familiar (obviously) w/ Flint and would like to help w/ leak detection/correction.

>

> Actually, I have another matter I am working on I think you will find very interesting. I am off this week but will follow up when I return to Michigan as its a cutting edge, technology play that I believe the DEQ will find of interest. I introduced it to Tony Earley and he expressed great interest. Will advise in greater detail when I return from vacation (ugh, yes working while on vacation).

>

> Best,

>

>

>

> Andy Dillon

>

> Conway MacKenzie Inc.

>

> 401 S. Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 340, Birmingham, MI 48009

>

> 248.952.8868 (office) | 517.420.6825<<tel:517.420.6825>> (cell) |

> 248.433.3143 (fax)

>

> adillon@conwaymackenzie.com<<mailto:adillon@conwaymackenzie.com>>

>

>

>

> ----- Forwarded message -----

> From: George Karmo <GKarmo@tyit.com<<mailto:GKarmo@tyit.com>>>

> Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2015 at 1:28 PM

> Subject: Flint Leak Detedtion

> To: "adillon@conwaymackenzie.com<<mailto:adillon@conwaymackenzie.com>>"

> <adillon@conwaymackenzie.com<<mailto:adillon@conwaymackenzie.com>>>

> Cc: David Guastella <DGuastel@tyit.com<<mailto:DGuastel@tyit.com>>>

>
>
> Andy,
>
> It was good talking to you this morning.
>
> I'm referencing the Crain article attached related to City of Flint Water issues.
> As you are aware when TYJT completed its report for the State of Michigan Treasury (assessment of Flint continuing with DWSD or partnering with Karegnondi Water Authority), we had recommended that Flint implement a program for leak detection of its water system. It was believed that the system experienced up to 50% leakage! We had indicated that the effort was necessary so that Flint could dramatically reduce the amount of water it needed to purchase from the Karegnondi Water Authority prior to designing and constructing the new pipe line.
>
> As you are aware, TYJT is knowledgeable of the Flint area water system and well experienced in conducting leak detections and water audits. We therefore ask, based on the fact that the State of Michigan maybe granting Flint some funds to do the leak detection (see attached article) that TYJT use its existing DTMB as-needed contract with the State to accomplish this task.
>
> Please let me know if you need additional information. We will be available to immediately meet with representatives of the State and City of Flint to discuss this leak detection program.
>
> Regards,
> George Karmo, P.E., BCEE
> President
> Tucker, Young, Jackson, Tull Inc.
> 615 Griswold Street
> Detroit, Michigan 48226
> 313-234-0337<tel:313-234-0337> office direct
> PPI cell
> gkarmo@tyjt.com<<mailto:gkarmo@tyjt.com>>
>
>
> <hppsca185.pdf>